Eylia Abbass Jafri

Lecturer

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: eylia@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0214516554

LinkedIn: -



About

Dr. Eylia Abbass Jafri is working as Lecturer in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Eylia Abbass Jafri has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Quality Management	2009 - 2011
NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	

BE in Industrial & Manufacturing NED UET Karachi , Pakistan

Experience

Lecturer	2013- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	

Trainee Engineer 2010 - 2011

Stile Shabbir Tiles and Ceramics Pvt ltd , Stile, Landhi Industrial Area Karachi

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2013

Research Articles

Techno-economic analysis of incorporating up to 20% of wetland for the installation of a photovoltaic powerplant

Shehzadi Bushra Javeed Syed Aqueel shah Antash Najib Eylia Abbas Jafri Shaheryar Atta Khan Sustainable Energy Technologies and Assessments, Volume 57, Article Number 103212

Impact Factor: 8.0 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 2

DOI: 10.1016/j.seta.2023.103212

2023